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From: Featherstone, Cary

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 6:23 PM

To: Oligschlaeger, Mark

Cc: Lyons, Karen; Majors, Keith; Young, Matthew
Subject: FW: Next Week-- 2018 rate cases for KCPL and GMO

Ron Klote of KCPL, contacted us to meet about the upcoming 2018 rate cases for KCPL and GMO.
Matt, Karen, Keith and | met with Ron Klote and Tim Rush last Thursday, August 10" in Staff’s audit room.

KCPL indicated they want to take advantage of filing true-up results in surrebuttal, like that discussed with you and
others in Jefferson City few weeks ago.

Notes from the meeting:

KCPL plans to file a rate case no earlier than December 1—Ron indicated likely in January 2018. He said they will file
KCPL for sure and possible GMO case at same time, and maybe even a steam case on GMO side. Tim Rush said KCPL
intends to file a “simple” (his words) case. Will not contain a lot of difficult issues but file a straight-forward case.

1. The test year will be June 30, 2017 with June 30, 2018 as true-up period, leaving update period to Staff.

2. The new customer information system (CIS) is one of the main drivers in case and it isn"t expected to go in
service until April 2018. Ron said this date could slip a bit but will likely not know this until mid-October . KCPL wants to
amortize the new $120 million billing system over 15 years — KCPL and GMO will need amortization rates approved by
the Commission in these rate cases.

3. KCPL was concerned about how we handle the true-up if they use the surrebuttal. We discussed getting the
necessary data needed for the true-up and told them what ever Commission decides on duration of case (11 months vs
10 months or 9 months) we will make work. With CIS system, KCPL said it needed the June 2018 true-up date for the
April in service.

4. Board of Public Utilities (municipality in Kansas City, Kansas) notified Southwest Power Pool and KCPL of its
intent on wanting to be part of KCPL' zone—what Independence Power & Light did couple of years ago—which costs
KCPL money. KCPL was just notified and KCPL doesn’t know any more than this — they didn’t know if this will occur to be
included in case.

5. Retirements—hrought up announced power plant retirements, most of which will occur after June 2018 true-up
cutoff. Sibley 1 (GMO) is retired except some boiler systems for support to Sibley 2 and 3. Most of Sibley 1 will be
retired and not included in rate base.

6. With retirement of coal at Lake Road for the unit referred to as “4/6 system” (Boiler 4 and Turbine 6), there are
operational issues affecting the steam customers and ultimately the plant and O&M costs assigned/ allocated to
electric and steam customers. This was a topic in the 2016 GMO rate case (ER-2016-0156) but went no where because
KCPL had not filed a steam case with GMO electric. Tim Rush indicted something had to be done on allocations for
steam system, so may likely need to file steam rate case.

Any other information you need let us know.
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From: Ronald A. Klote [mailto:Ronald.Klote@kcpl.com]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Featherstone, Cary

Subject: RE: Next Week

Let’s shoot for 10:00 on Thursday the 10". Thanks. Ron

From: Featherstone, Cary [mailto:carv.featherstone@psc.mo.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 5:58 PM

To: Ronald A. Klote <Ronald.Klote @kepl.com>

Cc: Majors, Keith <keith.majors@psc.mo.gov>; Lyons, Karen <karen.lyons@psc.mo.gov>
Subject: RE: Next Week

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking a link or opening attachments.

Yes, | believe Thursday will work (assuming no conflicts with Karen or Keith, both who are involved in the Laclede Gas
and Missouri Gas Energy rate cases. Audit room would be great.

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Featherstone, Cary
Subject: Next Week

Cary,

Would you have any availability late next week say Thursday to meet and discuss with Tim and | a few items around
rate case timing, true-ups, retirements. If you would like to come over here we could meet in the Staff meeting
~ room. Thanks. Ron
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KCPL GMO
Case Name: 2019 Sibley Accounting Order Request/Complaint
Case Number: EC-2019-0200

Response to Schallenberg Bob Interrogatories - OPC_20190530
Date of Response: 6/19/2019

Question: 1007

Referring to Mr. Spanos’ rebuttal testimony on page 5, line 16 through Page 6, line 2, please
provide copies of the specific management plans including the detailed studies of the economics
of rehabilitation and continued use or retirement of the structure that supported the retirement of
the Sibley generation station that Mr. Spanos reviewed for the preparation of his rebuttal
testimony in this case.

Response:

Sibley generating units were retired in November 2018. This was before initial discussions for
this assignment which occurred in March 2019. Given that Mr. Spanos’ work on this assignment
was initiated after the retirement, then the economics of rehabilitation, continued use or retirement
did not come into discussion.

Response Prepared By: John Spanos
Attachment: Q1007 Verification.pdf

Page 1 of 1
Schedule RES-S-1 part 1

3/21




KCPL GMO
Case Name: 2019 Sibley Accounting Order Request/Complaint
Case Number: EC-2019-0200

Response to Schallenberg Bob Interrogatories - OPC_20190530
Date of Response: 6/19/2019

Question: 1008

Did Mr. Spanos perform any work related to GMO’s regulatory asset of approximately $160
million for unrecovered Sibley 3 costs? If no, did Mr. Spanos review any of the work related to
GMO’s regulatory asset of approximately $160 million for unrecovered Sibley 3 costs? Did Mr.
Spanos or GMO reconcile the difference between the regulatory asset and Mr. Spanos’ Schedule
JJS-1 with the approximately $160 million regulatory asset for unrecovered Sibley 3 cost to be
recovered in future rates.

Response:
Mr. Spanos was initially asked in May 2017 to establish the net book value for the Sibley

generating station as of June 30, 2017. GMO used the June 30, 2017 net book value and then added
the following months plant and reserve activity to update the Sibley Unit 3 and Common net book
value. The result of this computation resulted in the $160 million regulatory asset at December 31,
2018. For the current assignment Mr. Spanos was requested to establish the net book value of the
Sibley generating station as of June 30, 2018. Mr. Spanos did not review or discuss with GMO any
regulatory assets. Mr. Spanos Schedule JJS-1 reports June 2018 Sibley Unit 1, 2, 3 and Common net
book value amounts which includes the allocation of the GMO $ 7.2 million annual depreciation
allowance. The $160 million regulatory asset at December 2018 reports Sibley Unit 3 and Common
net book value amounts and was based on Mr. Spanos June 2017 Sibley Unit 3 and Common net
book value computation which excludes the allocation of the GMO § 7.2 million annual depreciation
allowance plus GMO adding plant and reserve activity for the following months thru December
2018.

Response Prepared By: John Spanos (Gannett Fleming)
Larry Mulligan (GMO)
Attachment: Q1008 Verification.pdf
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

uestion: 1010

Is Mr. Rogers’ testimony that all coal plants have been retired? If no, why are some coal plants
still in service?

Response:

No. There are many reasons why some coal plants are still in service, and it would be difficult to
provide a comprehensive list because not all the reasons may be public.

A coal plant that is in service, like any electric generating plant, is probably being operated for a
combination of reasons that relate to its efficiency, its cost, its ability to be dispatched, system
stability, the need for its service, its ability to comply with emissions and other environmental
regulations, and any state or federal laws and regulatory orders that affect its operations. \

Attachment: Q1010 Verification.pdf

Page 1 of 1
Schedule RES-S-1 part 1

5/21




KCPL GMO
Case Name: 2019 Sibley Accounting Order Request/Complaint
Case Number: EC-2019-0200

Response to Schallenberg Bob Interrogatories - OPC_20190530
Date of Response: 6/19/2019

Question:1019

Please provide copies of the documentation GMO management relied upon to date to provide a
reasonable probability that the $160 million will be recovered in future rates. What is GMO’s
assessed probability (e.g. 75%, 50%, 10%) that the $160 million will be recovered in future rates

Response:
The Company believes that it is likely that it will receive recovery of the unrecovered plant

assets following normal retirement accounting procedures. The Company has received recovery
of unrecovered plant assets in the past with most recently the retirement of Montrose Unit 1.

The driver for the retirement of the unit is that the retirement is economically beneficially for
ratepayers as documented in the Companies’ 2017 IRP filings and as such, the retirement would
presumably be agreeable to regulators. We assessed recovery of the Sibley amounts as being
“probable”, which from an accounting perspective means above 80%.

Response by: Ronald Klote, Director Regulatory Affairs

Attachment: Q1019 Verification.pdf
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
' Date of Response: 6/19/2019

Question:1025

What is the annual amount of the Sibley Generating Station depreciation being recorded as a
regulatory liability?

Response:

The annual amount of depreciation expense for all Sibley generating units recorded as a
regulatory liability is $ 10,362,077.

Response Prepared By: Larry Mulligan
Attachment: Q1025 Verification.pdf
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

Question:1026

Please update the Company’s response to OPC Data Request 8534 in ER-2018-0146 for the data
related the Sibley Generating Station for 2018.

Response:

Please see the attached excel spreadsheet for Sibley plant activity for the period 1998 thru 2018.

Response Prepared By: Larry Mulligan

Attachment:
Q1026 _OPC_GMO Sibley Plant Activity By Generating Unit 1998 Thru 2018.xlsx
Q1026 _Verification.pdf ‘
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KCPL GMO
Case Name: 2019 Sibley Accounting Order Request/Complaint
Case Number: EC-2019-0200

Response to Schallenberg Bob Interrogatories - OPC_ 20190530
Date of Response: 6/19/2019

Question:1029

Is the $48 million invested in Sibley 3 in 2016, the largest component of the $160 regulatory
asset? If no, what is the largest component?

Response:

The $48 million in Sibley 3 plant additions for accounting year 2016 is not the largest component
of the regulatory asset. The $102 million in Sibley 3 plant additions for accounting year 2009 is the
largest.

Response Prepared By: Larry Mulligan
Attachment: Q1029 Verification.pdf

Page 1 of |

Schedule RES-S-1 part 1
21/21






